

Re: Also an ENERGY reg

From: "Foster, Robert (CAB)" <"o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=foster, robert (cab)706">
To: "Scott-Vickers, James (CAB)" <james.scott-vickers@ontario.ca>, "Greenberg, Martha (CAB)" <martha.greenberg@ontario.ca>, "Chochla, Megan (CAB)" <megan.chochla2@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 28 Feb 2017 17:13:33 -0500

We aren't being nice to their face...trying for another route

From: Scott-Vickers, James (CAB)
Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2017 5:12 PM
To: Foster, Robert (CAB); Greenberg, Martha (CAB); Chochla, Megan (CAB)
Subject: Also an ENERGY reg

Did we know about this?
I told ENERGY to get us 60 copies of the LRC approval form first thing tomorrow morning.
It seems important, but I will let you folks tell me whether we are cool to add to agenda.

*James Scott-Vickers
Manager, Cabinet Operations
Deputy Clerk of the Executive Council of Ontario
416-325-6883*

From: Pastori, Andrea (ENERGY)
Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2017 5:08 PM
To: Scott-Vickers, James (CAB)
Subject: FW: Cabinet deck still coming this evening

From: Cox, Hilary (ENERGY)
Sent: February-28-17 5:03 PM
To: Pastori, Andrea (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: Cabinet deck still coming this evening

Can I still get it to Cabinet if it gets delivered tomorrow morning then?

It's for OPG smoothing and is an imperative for rate mitigation package. All has to go together for tomorrow.

From: Pastori, Andrea (ENERGY)
Sent: February 28, 2017 5:02 PM
To: Cox, Hilary (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: Cabinet deck still coming this evening

What reg package? 7 pm unlikely for Cabinet Office.

From: Cox, Hilary (ENERGY)

Sent: February-28-17 5:01 PM
To: Pastori, Andrea (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: Cabinet deck still coming this evening

I also have a reg package (sealed reg, LRC approval form and reg comparison chart) that will need to go in once signed

Looking like 7 pm.

Will you be on site for access?

From: Pastori, Andrea (ENERGY)
Sent: February 28, 2017 4:38 PM
To: Katona, Keley (ENERGY); Cox, Hilary (ENERGY)
Cc: Feather, Adam (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: Cabinet deck still coming this evening

I just got off the phone with James Scott-Vickers. Sounds poised to have staff be around late, e.g. 5:30 – 6:00, but asks that we keep him posted via email.

From: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Sent: February-28-17 4:31 PM
To: Cox, Hilary (ENERGY); Pastori, Andrea (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: Cabinet deck still coming this evening

Let me know if you need anything from me. We should be printing now...

From: Cox, Hilary (ENERGY)
Sent: February-28-17 4:28 PM
To: Pastori, Andrea (ENERGY)
Cc: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: Cabinet deck still coming this evening

I think I can print now which means 5:30 should work. Or maybe 6 at the latest. Can that happen? Copying in DMO in case they need to help make arrangements for late delivery

From: Pastori, Andrea (ENERGY)
Sent: February 28, 2017 4:21 PM
To: Cox, Hilary (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: Cabinet deck still coming this evening

We need to make arrangements with James Scott-Vickers if delivering after hours. This is not an automatic if and when situation. I've arranged for delivery up to 5:30 in the past but by the sounds of it, we're talking much later than that.

It would be hard or impossible to negotiate a late delivery without knowing an exact time. For lack of better words, they don't do flexible hours like we do.

From: Cox, Hilary (ENERGY)
Sent: February-28-17 4:05 PM
To: Pastori, Andrea (ENERGY)
Subject: Cabinet deck still coming this evening

Hi Andrea –

I haven't received the final approved version to start printing, but have confirmation that the Cabinet deck will come this evening. Can someone at ECO stick around to receive? Not sure how we do this if we end up delivering after 5....?